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The following changes, additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections shall become 
part of the Request for Proposals for the above-listed project.  This Addendum #1 forms 
part of the RFP document and modifies the original documents.  Addendum #1 MUST 
be acknowledged in the cover letter.  Failure to do so may subject the response to 
disqualification. 
 
Oceanside Unified School District Program Management: CCM/MAAS 
RFP 2023-21-066P 
Civil Engineering Services – Oceanside 
Multiple Schools for Topographic Survey 

Program Manager: Penny McGrew 

 
Informational Updates 
1.  
2.  

 
Question Response 
1. Will scope exhibits for Stuart and 

Santa Margarita be provided? These 
appear to be missing from the 
provided documents. 

Yes, these will be provided at a later date.  

2. Is there civil engineering design scope 
that is part of this RFP 

No. There may be add-on services to 
address grading and draining 
improvements is topography survey 
indicates such design is required.  

3. Is any Right-of-Way or Boundary 
information desired as a part of this 
project?  

At locations where survey ties to public 
way for site access, show/designate 
properly line locations(s) 

4. What interval/frequency of spot shots 
and other surface details would be 
preferred (ex.5 foot spacing)? 

1’-0” ideal for most paths of travel areas, 
5’-0” to 10’-0” max for larger 
asphalt/paving areas is acceptable, 
however, capturing abrupt changes in 
grade is required.  

5. Shall the topographic survey be tied 
into the City’s control network for 
Basis of Bearing & Benchmark, or do 

Tie to City’s control network. 
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Bid due date has been changed to January 4th, 2023 via email to: 
fredparker@maasco.com, no later than 2:00 PM.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

the sites have local control that would 
be preferred.  

6. Will site access be during school 
operation or after school (or weekend 
work) preferred?  

District will coordinate access for each 
site through the administrative office. But 
surveys can be done during school 
operation.  

7. What is the desired turn-around time 
for these projects?  

2-weeks is preferred.  

8. Will the Notice to Proceed (NTP) be 
site by site or will all sites be part of a 
single NTP?  

One NTP to cover all projects. 

9. Is this project subject to prevailing 
wage?  

Yes.  

10.   
11.   
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